From: I

Sent: 27 March 2019 12:23

To: customerservices@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk

Cc: DOW_0044_00003 _ General FOI File Documents

Subject: RE: On behalf of Dow Investments PLC [IWOV-westdb1.FID3282871]
Attachments: East Renfrewshire Re-submission of Q.16 req.PDF

Dear Sir/ Madam
Please see attached letter in relation to the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

Yours faithfully.



Our Ref. MXL2//MXL2A/DOW/44/3 12257535v1 Your Ref: 27 March 2019
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

FOI

East Renfrewshire Council
Council Headquarters
Eastwood Park

Giffnock

East Renfrewshire

G46 6UG

ALSO BY E-MAIL TO: customerservices@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk

Dear Sirs,

Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (the “Act”)
Dow Investments plc (“our Client”)
East Renfrewshire Council (“the Council’)

When we refer to “care home” within this letter, we are referring to care homes for older/elderly people,
and to such care homes registered with the Care Inspectorate.

On behalf of, and as instructed by our Client, we hereby make a request under the Act to be provided
with the following information:

The total weekly costs and expenses per resident for each care home owned, operated and/or held
under lease by the Council (such total costs to be broken-down and provided to us on a per care home
basis), as incurred by and for and on behalf of the Council, associated with maintaining and operating
each care home including but not limited to:

a. any central administration costs; and
b. any building, property and land maintenance costs.

Pursuant to section 11 of the Act, we would prefer the information in electronic form (to be sent to

I . failing which, in hard copy.

In so far as any of the requested information contains personal data, the disciosure of which is exempted
under section 38 of the Act, we request that the information is provided with the personal data redacted.

To the extent that any of the requested information is exempt by virtue of section 25 of the Act, please
advise where this information is accessible.

If there is no information falling within the scope of this information request, please advise us
accordingly.

We look forward to receiving the information within the statutory time limits set out in section 10 of the

Act. }




2 27 March 2019

Please contact_on _ if you require any further clarification of the information

requests.

Yours fai




